
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

Week Ending November 8, 2013 

 

REPORTS 
 

1. None 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. Canadian Union of Postal Workers – Future of Canada Post 
2. County of Wellington – Resolution supporting the City of Guelph 

Emergency Management Services Plan 
3. Cities of Hamilton, Vaughan and Pickering – Support of Guelph’s 

September 30, 2013 resolution requesting the Province establish an 
 infrastructure funding program for sidewalk maintenance  

 

BOARDS & COMMITTEES 

 
1. Guelph Police Services Board –Guelph Police Services Capital Budget 

 

ITEMS AVAILABLE IN THE CLERK’S OFFICE 

 
1. County of Wellington Social Services Committee Minutes – October 9, 
 2013  
 

 



















































From: Cheryl Polonenko [mailto:cheryl.polonenko@police.guelph.on.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 09:26 AM 
To: Karen Farbridge; Jim Furfaro; Bob Bell; Ian Findlay; Andy VanHellemond; Maggie Laidlaw; 
June Hofland; Gloria Kovach; Cam Guthrie; Lise Burcher; Leanne Piper; Todd Dennis; Karl 
Wettstein  
Cc: Mayors Office  
Subject: Correspondence from the Guelph Police Services Board  
  
Your Worship, Mayor Farbridge, and Members of Council: 
 
Would you kindly note that since the writing of the letter regarding the GPS Headquarters 
presentation on November 18th, the time of the Guelph Police Services Board meeting at CRESC 
has been changed to 
 

2:30 p.m. 

 
Cheryl Polonenko 
Executive Assistant  
Guelph Police Services Board  
P.O. Box 31038 
Willow West Postal Outlet 
Guelph, ON  N1H 8K1 
Tel.:  519-824-1212 ext. 7213 
Fax: 519-824-8360 
E-Mail: board@police.guelph.on.ca 
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